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Molly, thank you for the explicit responses. 

SES accepts the rates as corrected in the proposal. 

SES is not requesting to give testimony at the scheduled public hearing, and is not planning to
attend. 

Have a great day. 
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2024, at 1:12 PM, Jagannathan, Molly McIntosh
<molly.jagannathan@troutman.com> wrote:

Hi, Mr. Hase!  I am so glad you were able to connect with Megan.  I have
confirmed the following with my client:

1. Red Bird is not going to charge the motel or restaurant the $27.72 per
toilet rate; the $243.52/month flat rate for each is the only charge for
wastewater/sewer service.

2. Red Bird is not going to charge anything relating to the vacant lots you
mention below.

If you have any questions or need anything further, please let us know.

Thanks so much!

Molly

Molly Jagannathan
Partner
troutman pepper
Direct: 704.998.4074 | Mobile: 980.297.3588 | Internal: 22-4074
molly.jagannathan@troutman.com

From: Steven Hase 
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